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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Barbara Tillett, LC Representative

Subject: Proposed revision to instruction 6.28.1.11, “Addition to Access Points Representing
Compilations of Musical Works”

LC thanks CCC for offering the revisions, and would like to offer a revision to the proposed text
at 6.28.1.11:

Add the medium of performance to the access point representing a compilation
containing works of one type, unless the medium is the same as the one implied by the
title or unless the works are for various media. Record the conventional title Selections
following the medium, as applicable.



